Dr Arvind Ingle

From: Dr SV Chiplunkar <schiplunkar@actrec.gov.in>
Sent: 26 October 2018 12:46

To: ‘Arvind Ingle'

Subject: RE: IAVP Award

HEARTIEST CONGRATULATIONS.

Dr S. V. Chiplunkar
Director, ACTREC

Chairperson, Academic & Training Program

Tumor Immunology

Advanced Centre for Treatment, Research & Education in Cancer (ACTREC)
Tata Memorial Centre

Kharghar , Navi Mumbai 410210

Tel: 022-27405075

Fax: 022-27405080

EMail: schiplunkar@actrec.gov.in

From: Arvind Ingle [mailto:aingle@actrec.gov.in]
Sent: Wednesday, 24 October, 2018 4:36 PM

To: SV Chiplunkar <schiplunkar@actrec.gov.in>
Cc: Sudeep Gupta <sudeep.gupta@actrec.gov.in>
Subject: IAVP Award

Dear Dr. Chiplunkar

I am happy to inform you that The Indian Association of Veterinary Pathologists (IAVP) www.iavp.org in
the Annual Conference of IAVP held at SK Nagar, Gujrat during Oct. 22-24, 2018 has declared me selected
for the ‘Fellow of IAVP’ for the year 2018, a highest award in veterinary pathology.

Thank you for permitting me apply for this award.

Sincerely,

Dr. Ingle

Sent from my iPhone using IBM Verse



